
 

Maryland Department of Transportation 
CCTV CATS II RFR #J01B3400011 
Senior Subject Matter Expert 

Amendment #2 
 

 
To all bidders of the CATS II RFR J01B3400011 

 
 
 
This Amendment is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the above 
named RFR.  All information contained herein is binding on all offerors who respond to this 
RFR.    
 
Changes to the scope of work or any response requirement will be published as an amendment 
and supersede the original published document per COMAR 21.05.02.07. 
 
 
 
SEE ATTACHED: 
 
Site Visit date 
 
Change to the original solicitation due date 
 
Questions and Responses 
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Maryland Department of Transportation 
CCTV CATS II RFR #J01B3400011 
Senior Subject Matter Expert 

Amendment #2 
 
 

SITE VISIT 
 
A site visit has been scheduled for Wednesday, February 13, 2013 from 2:00 pm - 3:00 
pm. 
 
 
All master contractors who wish to tour the facility will have the opportunity to do so on 
the date and time listed above only.  There will be no alternate dates.  The tour will 
begin promptly at 2:00 pm.  If you are late, you will be unable to participate; no 
exceptions.  Questions will not be entertained during this walkthrough.  Questions can 
be forwarded to the Procurement Officer, Joy Abrams, at jabrams@mdot.state.md.us 
no later than 10:00 am Thursday, February 14, 2013.  An amendment will be distributed 
with the questions and responses.  If no questions are received, I will send an email 
indicating that an amendment will not be forwarded.     
 
This site visit is not mandatory.  You may still bid on this project if you do not attend. 
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Maryland Department of Transportation 
CCTV CATS II RFR #J01B3400011 
Senior Subject Matter Expert 

Amendment #2 
 
 
 

NEW BID DUE DATE: 
 
 
 
 
Bid due date has been changed from 2:00 pm on Monday, February 18, 2013 to: 
  
2:00 pm on Monday, February 25, 2013 
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Maryland Department of Transportation 
CCTV CATS II RFR #J01B3400011 
Senior Subject Matter Expert 

Amendment #2 
 
 

Questions and Responses: 
 

1. We have done a quick review of subject RFR and have a couple of critical questions.  The 
criteria seem very restrictive.  They imply that a candidate must have already worked for 
the State in a similar role based on their experience and knowledge required in many 
areas of the State’s policies/procedures, operations and standards.  Has any contractor 
previously done similar work for the State and if so when?   

 
                    A:  The requirements for this RFR have been updated per Amendment #1. 

 
2.  Also the State is asking for an SME that has deployed large-scale CCTV surveillance and 

monitoring systems and experience in the design and implementation of a large scale 
technical project in a State or Federal Agency.  Can you please clarify how a person with 
these type of skills would also be familiar with CATS and writing RFP’s, IFB’s and 
TORFP’s?  It seems like these would be two different people and skill sets with the latter 
being a contracts or procurement type person. 

 
A:  We feel that SMEs exist with this background based on other projects that have been      

completed by other State agencies.  The skill sets needed are technical in nature, which is 
the root core of this procurement.   The SME will only be assisting with writing the Scope of 
Work for an RFR, TORFP or IFB, if one is needed. 

 
3. Is this a new position or incumbent? 

                    A:  This is a new procurement. 
 

4.  Is this a replacement system or new installation? 
                    A:  This is what the awardee is to determine. 
 

5.  Are floor plans and drawings for the installation site available? 
 A:  Yes, floor plans and drawings are available, however will only be shared with the      

Awardee who will be required to sign a Confidentiality Agreement prior to viewing them. 
 

6.  Can we schedule a site walkthrough? 
                     A:  Yes.  See above information regarding the site visit. 
 
 

End of Amendment #2 
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